

SKMHTA Annual Meeting

Saturday Jan 13th, 2018

Held at DNR Headquarters in Eagle, WI

Call to Order: 10am

Welcome Members

Guest Speakers:

- DNR: Brian Lemke
 - **Recap on 2017 DNR activities**
 - **Update on 2018 DNR activities**
 - **Horseriders 2 more manure pits**
 - **Horseriders Shrubs & trees**
 - **Horseriders Corrals**
 - **Horseriders Fill pot holes**
 - **Horseriders Camp host**
 - **Moving site, adding paddock and shed**
 - **Continue work on ZZ parking lot**
 - **Camping numbers were down in 2017**
 - **Issue with people riding on the Ice Age trails**
 - **Possibly need more/better signage**
- Craig Wiegand, owner of Twisted Fork Saddle Shop in Eagle
 - **Saddle Cleaning social activity with tips & tricks**
 - **Check out store for more items available**

Review & Approve Meeting minutes: Motion to approve: Kelly Kurtz/Katie Hobart

- **Faster, easier access to future meeting minutes (posting to website)**
- **Tracking volunteer hours (ask DNR about what they use)**
- **Survey Results**
 - **37 responses received**

Review of 2017 Accomplishments

- Thanks to sponsors, donors & volunteers
- Financial Summary / Treasury Report
- Membership updates
 - **Member benefits**
 - **Wings-N-Things**
 - **The Corral Trailer Sales**
 - **Racer Placers Inc**
 - **Idea brought up to create club cards to hand out and promote the club**

2018 Calendar of Events

- Ideas for Seminars, Social Events, Ect
 - o **Feb / March: Saddle Cleaning – Margaret to help coordinate**
 - o **Laminitis / Digestion / Slow feeders - Tara**
 - **Dr Casserly agreed to present**
 - o **Trailer maintenance**
- Upcoming projects, trail cleanups, Ect
 - o **April 28th, horseriders campground cleanup**
 - o **Annual Chili dump at Winterhorse; Dec 1st**
 - o **Kim & Steve Jaye volunteered to help maintain the obstacle course loop**
 - o **Chad has been collecting telephone poles to use for the hitching posts**
 - o **There was an ask about adding more water throughout Horseriders**
- Fall Fundraiser
 - o **Sandra Sharr**
 - o **Sept 15th**
 - o **Invite other groups or do a membership drive**

Election of new officers

- Nominations from floor for
 - o President – **Tara LeRoy (unanimous)**
 - o Treasurer – **Amy Muth (unanimous)**
 - o Trail Coordinator – **Bob Michaels (unanimous)**
 - o Member-at-Large – **Sue Press (unanimous)**
 - o **Membership Chair – Janet Hart**
- Voting

Drawing for Door prizes
Adjourn Meeting

Donations received at the meeting: Gail Seasor from Midwest Trail Gaiters: \$100